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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 January 2023 3:58 PM

To: Lynn Khong; SUR

Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE - SGD3316R - DOA 03/01/2023

Dear Lynn, 

 

The MV of SGD 3316R is $55K-$58K(est) as at Jan 2023. 

 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>  

Sent: Monday, 9 January 2023 5:01 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: MARKET VALUE - SGD3316R - DOA 03/01/2023 

 

Hi Team, 

 

Please assist with market value. 

 

Thank you 

 
 
Regards, 
 
Lynn Khong 
Senior Executive 
Claims Department 
 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
Tel: (65) 6389 6116 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
   

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  

 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

 


